
From: Rebecca Brooke-Taylor <Rebecca.Brooke-Taylor@crombielockwood.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 1:49 pm
To: Steve Austin | Marlborough Museum <steve.austin@marlboroughmuseum.org.nz>
Subject: Total Premium Estimate 2023

Hi Steve 

As discussed – below is my very best estimate for all covers for the coming period. 
Please note that if there are any significant events or claims made under these policies this will affect any 
premiums as noted.
These are indicative only and may be subject to change.

Kind regards
Rebecca

Item Insured Premium – Ex GST Sum Insured 
Brayshaw Park Buildings and 
Contents
Accounting for valuation

$62,067.82 $5,606,000 Main Building  
$1,000,000 Other Buildings 
(Indemnity Value) 
$   950,000 Contents         

Business Interruption $  2,357.65 $300,000 Additional Costs    
$    5,000 Claim Preparation 

Edwin Fox Buildings and Contents 
(excluding the Dry Dock)
Accounting for valuation

$20,605.20 $2,931,000 Buildings 
$   500,000 Contents 

Business Interruption $  1,200.00 $100,000 Gross Profit 
$100,000 Additional Costs 
$  15,000 Claim Preparation 

Commercial Vehicle $     408.45 $    2,500 Mazda Premacy

Liability Package $  2,500.00 $2,000,000 General Liability
$1,000,000 Professional Indemnity
$   500,000 Association Liability
$1,000,000 Statutory Liability
$1,000,000 Employers Liability
$   250,000 Employment Disputes
$     50,000 Crime 
$   250,000 Internet Liability
$   100,000 Criminal Defence

Cyber Liability $  1,200.00 $500,000 

SUBTOTAL $90,339.12
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